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A R Macdonald
PO Box 7205
TOOWOOMBA QLD 4350

Dear Mr/Ms Macdonald

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your objection to the 2006 Proposed Redistribution
of Queensland into Electoral Divisions. Unfortunately as your correspondence was
not received until 25 July 20086, it cannot be accepted as part of the objections that
are printed and appear on our website, for perusal. (Objections closed at 6pm on 21
July 2006)

There are'three options available to deal with your correspondence;
/ (a) the augmented Electoral Commission accepts it as a comment on objections,
_,_.’

{b) you advise the augmented Eiectoral Commission that you wish to withdraw
your current submission and replace it with a new submission i.e. a comment
on objections,

| (c) you advise the augmented Electoral Commission that you wish to withdraw
your current submission.

In respect of the above options, if | do not receive a response from you to this letter,
your current submission will be accepted as a comment on objectlons Should you
wish to take option (b), the closing time for comments on objections is 6 pm on Friday
4 August 2006.

For your information the objections can be viewed on our website. www.aec.qov.au

" Yours sincerely

s _% corirs Bormarncd

Australian Ele
for Queensland
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